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Clarify the processing flow in the US market for Consent Events - Questions

1. In the US market, when are Consent and Tender Events combined and when are they separate?

· In the US Market Consent and Tender Events are combined as one event when the election to consent and tender need to be sent at the same time. This can also apply to Consent and Exchange Events.

· There are conditions whereby the account holder can consent with a fee or consent without a fee. These conditions are represented by different options. Consent with a fee will have an earlier deadline. 

No comment

2. When the Consent is combined with the Tender Offer (or any other action, i.e., Merger, Exchange), should the event be labeled as a Consent with an additional business indicator for the action taking place.
For Example:
CAEV//CONS with ADDB//TEND or ADDB//EXOF 
Or should the event be labeled as the action taking place with an additional business indicator denoting the consent:
CAEV//TEND or CAEV//EXOF both with ADDB//CONS

· The event codes that are used to identify the events reflect the action/offer itself. ISITC supports keeping the event  type as announced in the market place and utilizing identifying the Consent using the additional business process indicator in the message.
Seq A
22F::CAEV//TEND (Tender and Consent)
22F::CAMV//VOLU
Seq D
22F::ADDB//CONS

Seq A
22F::CAEV//EXOF (Exchange and Consent)
22F::CAMV//VOLU
Seq D
22F::ADDB//CONS
	Above is agreed

Note: ADDB//CONS is not required when CAEV//CONS
Ok but what is the case of a real CONS alone…CONS should really be on something concrete like a EXOF, TEND, CHANge in the terms, etc.


For Bonds, we may have CONS alone in case of Plan under scheme of reorganization for securities in default.
It is possible to have a CONS only before a meeting to know what noteholders think (for example: Lehman Brothers)

The main difference(s) between CONS and XMET are :

CONS: only electronic voting
	Option Abstain not available
	Different % of quorum may be required vs XMET

XMET: allow physical attendance for the voting
	Or proxy voting  
	Option Abstain available
	Different % of quorum may be required vs CONS

02/15/12 CAWG - May be an amendment to the indenture only.

3. What are the options associated with Consent Events vs. Consent and Tender Events?

· EIG US column - 

CAEV//TEND
CAMV//VOLU
Options:
CTEN – Consent and Tender
CONN – Consent Denied
NOAC – Take No action
CONY – Consent Granted (request to add to EIG)

· What is the difference between CONN and NOAC? 
CONN – holder actively denying the consent
NOAC – holder is not taking any action (neither deny or accept)
Recommend to use both. 

CAEV//EXOF
CAMV//VOLU
Options:
CEXC – Consent and Exchange
CONY – Consent Granted
CONN – Consent Denied
NOAC – Take No Action

· What is the difference between CEXC/CTEN and CONY, should be consistent with the tender and consent event options? 

Yes. CEXC and CTEN, the holder is agreeing with the consent and surrender of securities. CONY, the holder is only agreeing with the consent. 
From a business perspective it is very strange: it means I agree share should be exchanged…but not mine!!!

Option CONY is provided with option CEXC in case restrictions need to be lifted before the exchange 

02/15/12 CAWG – consent only is available as we agree with the proposed changes, and the holder is retaining their holdings - not Tendering or exchanging).


Add CONY to the CTEN event in the EIG.

CAEV//CONS
CAMV//VOLU
Options:
CONY – Consent Granted
CONN – Consent Denied
NOAC – Take No Action

· Are there mandatory or mandatory with election consents? Haven’t seen high volume, CAEV//CONS is VOLU in EIG

4. What offer types are combined with Consent?
Tender, Exchange, Bankruptcy (Plan of Reorg)
CHAN 
Being a mandatory event only, the agreement for a change in the terms and conditions is currently requested via a CONS event 
Should be the case to create a CHAN VOLU ?
02/15/12 CAWG  – No, wouldn’t want to see a CHAN VOLU.  This is achieved by the consent event. 

DFLT 
Mainly for XS isin codes, once the security is declared in Default, it is quite usual to notify customers to declare the bonds Due & Payable. This is done at Trusty request to speed up the process of the default.
However the instructions can only be sent via MT599 as no option is available in the Default event.
Once a certain quorum of Notes have been declared immediately due and payable
The quorum should generally be around 20 or 25 per cent of nominal amount outstanding, as defined in the Terms and Conditions of the Notes.
The Trustee will take action against the issuer and discussions and procedures will be initiated for ‘potential restructure’. 

Once the quorum is reached and the bonds are officially declared due and repayable, the bonds will be unblocked upon authorisation from the Trustee.


Should be the case to create a new qualifier for Due & Payable ?
02/15/12 CAWG – please provide an example

5. Is the decision to consent always tied to the election?
Yes, holder can choose only to consent (without the tender or exchange). CONY is a valid option in addition to CEXC or CTEN.
ok

6. What is the timing of when the event is updated with the details on the approval of the consent? 
There is no set time, this can vary depending on the offer.

Would ISITC CAWG consider updates to the event for approval status of the consent?. Do any of these apply? 
Seq D
ESTA//SUAP –Subject to Approval
ESTA//APPD – Approved
ESTA//UNAC – Unconditional as to Acceptance
ESTA//WHOU – Wholly Unconditional

No, not applicable to the Consent events.
TO be discussed.  Why would this be the case???
Not agree  - fully applicable
02/15/12 CAWG – the results of a consent are not tied to a meeting (ie. in a meeting - subject to approval & approved).  Last two (unconditional as to acceptance and wholly unconditional pertinent to  tenders) not applicable either.

7. What happens to account holders positions if they elected to abstain or deny the consent? Is there a second event (mandatory) for holders who did not elect to Consent and Tender? If so what is the CAEV for the second event?

· For Consent Tender/Exchange Events - account holders who elect to Take No Action, will have no impact on their holdings. When the Consent and Tender/Exchange Event is granted, holders who elected to Consent and Tender/Exchange are impacted based on the terms of the option. Holders who only granted the consent will not have their shares surrendered. However, they are bound to the changes of the consent.
· If offer becomes compulsory, the tender/exchange becomes mandatory. Holders who elected NOAC or CONN will be subject to a second event, usually a merger (equities) or a tender (fixed income).
· Not agreed, as the base events are EXOF and TEND, when they become mandatory they should stay EXOF and TEND (why would EXOF change and not TEND).  Should we not consider MRGR as additional event for the above list???
We should keep the same event even if the event becomes mandatory ( if EXOF at the beginning – no MRGR event as additional event) 
02/15/12 CAWG – Disagree with the last statement and believe that the event does change and becomes a compulsory merger or exchange.

· For Consent Events only - the consent denied option (CONN) may have a dissenter’s right for the company to repurchase shares. This is treated as an unsolicited event.

But in what case do we really have a consent event??? Consent on what?
02/15/12 CAWG – we are generally consenting to the proposed changes, refer to #2 possibly change to the indenture. 
Remove comment applicable to Dissenter’s, not seen with a consent.

8. Two option type codes exist in the standard; Consent and Tender (CTEN) and Consent and Exchange (CEXC). Should these two option types be combined into one? If so, SR2011?

The result for a Consent and Tender option includes surrendering of a position to receive cash. The result for a Consent and Exchange option includes exchanging of a position to receive another security. Since the result is different, ISITC CA WG supports both options and will not be submitting a change request to combine the options into one. 
ok

9. When do solicitation fees apply to the consent offers?
In the case when there are solicitation fees or early solicitation fees, this information is at the option level. Generally, the deadline on an early solicitation option is before the deadline on the CTEN or CEXC options.

Which Options are the solicitation fees reported in?
CTEN
CEXC
CONY



Rates available: 
SOFE – Solicitation Fee (soliciting dealer fee)
ESOF – Early Solicitation Fee
INCE – Cash Incentive Rate (consent fee)

Note in the EIG, only the INCE rate is listed in the rate column for US for TEND, EXOF and CONS events. Should we consider SOFE and ESOF?

Yes - add ESOF to EIG for TEND and EXOF events 

Discrepancy noted in the standard definition: 

	SOFE – Solicitation Fee
	Tag 92 Rate
	Cash Rate made available in an offer in order to encourage participation in the offer.


	SOFE – Solicitation Fee
	Tag 19 Amount
	Amount of cash premium made available in order to encourage participation in the offer. Payment is made to a third party who has solicited an entity to take part in the offer.

	
	
	

	INCE – Cash Incentive Rate
	Tag 92 Rate
	Rate of the cash premium made available if the securities holder consents or participates to an event, for example consent fees


	INCE – Cash Incentive Rate
	Tag 19 Amount
	Cash premium made available if the securities holder consents or participates to an event, for example consent fees or solicitation fees




Consider looking at definitions of SOFE and INCE (Rate and Amount) to clarify the difference for SR2013. Keep reference to INCE in the EIG for now.
Do we really need to keep both SOFE and INCE?

Question for SMPG – Is Solicitation Fee used as “consent fee” in other markets (SR2010 CR094)?
02/15/12 CAWG – Clarify the definitions, and include ESOF – early solicitation fee (perhaps relabel as early participation fee) in the definition clarification.


 
10. New question 

What is or should be the best practice around the determination as to whether a vote should be handled as a proxy event or a consent event?  
Examples supplied: 
Arkle 041239CD4 
Permanent Master 71419GAP5

Proxy – considered corporate governance and generally limited to annual and extraordinary shareholder meetings.  
Consent events – considered for votes on fixed income securities
No because there are also bondholder meetings for fixed income securities.  Isn’t it rather link to the presence/absence of a real physical meeting???

Annual bondholder meeting is very rare (exception on Italian bonds: Pirelli and Telecom Italia)
For bonds, XMET events are announced

Should be a topic for the SMPG Proxy Sub Group and/or UK Proxy Group?
Absolutely
02/15/12 CAWG – if a cash payment is involved it would be considered a corporate action, case by case basis if no cash payout.
